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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Thomas Lee

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
6/16/2015 6/15/2015 20:42

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8875 15-200926 F15-051

Date/Time Entered
6/16/2015 23:36

Incident Summary

Several officers responded to a call of a man slapping his girlfriend outside the apartments at 8805 N. Colton.
911 received more calls as officers were responding. Callers were saying the male had assaulted others
including children, had now armed himself with a stick or bat and was threatening more people. An additional
caller reported someone firing a gun (later unfounded) and that the suspect's wife or girlfriend was pregnant
and going into labor (also unfounded).

On arrival Ofc. Brown-Bieber and I encountered the suspect in a narrow alley on the west side of the
complex. He was in a fit of rage. He was wildly swinging a wooden stick or bat while repeatedly yelling for
officers to shoot him. Several other tenants had come outside to see what the commotion was about. Many
were in danger of possibly being attacked. We were also susceptible to attack.

After the suspect ignored numerous commands to drop the weapon, Ofc. Rogan deployed his taser with one
five-second burst by probes. The suspect fell to the ground and was safely handcuffed. He then became
compliant.

I have attached officer reports, CAD pintout, Taser download report, link to Taser video and still photos.
This use of force was justified and within policy.

Sgt. T. Lee
SPD 244

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 07.05.15.

Incident Location

e 8805 Colton ST, Suite/Apt: 49, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99208 - : Nevawood

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Threat to Harm Others Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight c-7-12 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EMkMgX7aPWYgb... 7/8/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Small 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Jason L Mcilwain
DOB: 3/8/1982 Race: White Gender: Male

Address
e 8805 Colton ST, Suite/Apt: 49, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99208

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Assaultive

Charges against this citizen
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Gregory Rogan - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

TASER-Probe |Yes E |1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EMkMgX7aPWYgb... 7/8/2015
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Officer Witnesses

Officer Nicholas Briggs - Payroll Number:
Officer Benjamin Brown-Bieber - Payroll Number:
Sergeant Thomas Lee - Payroll Number:
Officer Michael Russo - Payroll Number:
Officer Beatrice Spolski - Payroll Number =2
Officer Andres Valencia - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

6/17/2015 CAD printout pdf

6/17/2015 Taser printout pdf

6/17/2015 Officer reports pdf

6/30/2015 Link to BodyCam videos. docx

6/30/2015 Photo 1 PG

6/30/2015 Photo 3 PG

6/30/2015 Photo 4 PG

6/30/2015 Photo 5 PG

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EMkMgX7aPWYgb... 7/8/2015
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6/30/2015 Photo 6 PG
6/30/2015 Photo 7 PG
6/30/2015 Photo 8 PG
6/30/2015 Photo 9 PG
6/30/2015 Photo 10 PG
6/30/2015 Ofc. Spolski report pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To || CC Approved
6/17/2015 Sergeant Thomas Lee Lieutenant Jon Anderson ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: Lt. Anderson: Please review this use of force report. Thank you.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Please add appropriate video and photos to this and send it back to me
or to Lt. Walker.

6/24/2015 "Lieutenant Jon Anderson Sergeant Thomas Lee ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: Please add video and photos

Recipient's Comments/Response: I have now added BodyCam video, still photos and a report from Ofc.
B. Spolski. This should be ready to go. Due to the delay, I'm now sending to Lt. Walker. Sgt. Lee.

6/30/2015 Sergeant Thomas Lee Lieutenant Joseph Walker ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: There was a delay in locating and downloading the video and photos. I also found a
missing report from Ofc. B. Spolski. All are now attached.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officers response and use of the taser to safely resolve this incident
was appropriate given the facts and circumstances they knew at the time. The suspect had already assaulted
his girlfriend and was armed with a weapon (stick) and refused to obey officers commands to drop the
weapon. I concur with Sgt Lee's review and recommendation that this taser use was within SPD policy.

7/2/2015 "Lieutenant Joseph Walker Captain Craig Meidl ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: ready for your review
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Captain Craig Meidl]

7/5/2015 Captain Craig Meidl Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: I concur with Sgt Lee's and Lt Walker's analysis. Use of force within policy.
Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Thomas Lee

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Jon Anderson

Sergeant Thomas Lee

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EMkMgX7aPWYgb... 7/8/2015
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Captain Craig Meidl

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EMkMgX7aPWYgb... 7/8/2015



Incident History for: #SP150200926

Entered 06/15/15 20:42:00 BY 91118 911212

Dispatched 06/15/15 20:44:30 BY PCC01 1069

Enroute 06/15/15 20:44:30

Onscene 06/15/15 20:54:01

Initial Type: DV Final Type: DV ({DOMESTIC VIOLENCE)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: Source: 9 Primary Unit: B442

Police BLK: SPB3NL

Group: P3 Beat: Map Page: 30

Loc: 8805 N COLTON ST #49 ,SPK -- CEDAR VILLAGE APTS btwn E MAGNESIUM RD & E JA
Y AV (V)

Loc Info: PLOT

Name: CASTANA, KAITLYNN M Addr: 070298, SAME Phone: 9518053397
/204200 (911212) ENTRY 2 AGO, MALE SLAPPED HIS GFRND, PULLED HER TO G

ROUND. NO MEDICS. NO WEAPONS. MALE NOW STANDIN
G OUTSIDE WITH GFRND AND COMPS MOM. MULT CHILD

REN AT LOC.

/204200 SFCSEND ,Incident data pushed to folder

/204203 (****%*) SPCACK , Processed Successfully

/204231 (911212) SUPP TXT: MALE: WM, 30S, SHORT/MED, BLN HAIR, NO SH
IRT, BRO PANTS

/204240 sUpp TXT: MALE ARRIVED ON FOOT

/204248 (1069 ) HOLD

/204251 (911240) SUPP LOC: 8805 N COLTON ST ,SPK,
LOCI: PLOT,
NAM: FEMALE,
TXT: MALE PUNCHING FEMALE, UNK MEDICS NOT ADV.
MALE HAS A STICK OF SOME SORT I N VEH.

/204313 SUPP TXT: MALE: UNK, JASON WM 30-40S

/204318 (911212) SUPP TXT: GFRND: WF, 303, BLK HAIR, BLU GU TSHIRT,
JEANS. SUBJS AT LOC BECAUSE COMPS MOM IS BABYS
ITTING THEIR KIDS.

/204328 (911240) SUPP TXT: COMP SCREAMING IN BG

/204338 SUPP TXT: MALE IS HITTING FEMALE NOW

/204358 (911212) SUPP TXT: MOM: CASTANA, NAOMI L ?77780

/204403 (911240) SUPP TXT: JASON IS SHOVING CHILDREN TO THE GROUND

/204415 SUPP TXT: JASON HAS A STICK IN HIS HAND

/204421 (911212) SUPP TXT: NOW KATELYN'S SISTER IS PHYSICALLY FIGHTI
G WITH MALE.

/204430 (1069 ) DISPER B442 #781 RUSSO, MICHAEL

/204430 ASSTER L244 /#244 LEE, TOM

/204442 ASSTER B443 '/#1046 ROGAN, GREGORY

‘/#1243 VALENCTA, ANDRES
TXT: SI :

WE/HF, 15YO

/204512 (911212) SUPP

/204522 (1069 ) ASSTER B329 #1219 SPOLSKI 7 BEATRICE

/204526 PREMPT 1.244

/204530 (911240) SUPP TXT: JASON'S VEH:GLD YUKON LIC:1AML20/SD

/204541 (911212) CHANGE NAM: KATELYN --> CASTANA, KAITLYNN M,
ADR: SAME --> 070298, SAME,
TXT: ###

/204611 (1069 ) MISC

/204611 MISC

/204611 MISC

/204611 MISC

/204611 MISC




/204611
/204611
/204611

/204611
/204611
/204611
/204611
/204611
/204611

/204611
/204611
/204611
/204611

/204611
/204615

/204632
/204643
/204705
/204808

/204841

/204958
/205041
/205053

/205102
/205119

/205127
/205142
/205233

/205305
/205323
/205332
/205401
/205403
/205409
/205410
/205411
/205420
/205453

(911240)

(911212)

(1069 )

(1160 )

(911239)

(911240)
(244 )

(911240)
(1177 )

(1176 )

(911240)

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
SUPP

SUPP

CALLBK

REMINQ B329

CALLBK

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

*ASSTER

SUPP
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP
SUPP
SUPP
ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
ONSCNE
MISC

L244

B325

B324

B443
B329
B324
L244
B443
B442
B324

NAM: KATELYN,

ADR: SAME,

TXT: MY CALLER HAS KIDS INSIDE APARTMENT, MALE
AND FEMALE. ###

TXT: KAITLYNN IS PREGNANT AND POSS GOING INTO
LABOR, NEEDS MEDICS , FIRE NOT ADV. ###
T/PCCO6

, STAGE MEDICS

WANT, B329,,,,,,,MCILWAIN, JASON, L, 1982, 03,08, ,,
rrrrrg

T/PCCO1

,FIRE ER TO STAGE

LOC: 8805 N COLTON ST ,SPK,

NAM: ANON,

ADR: ANON,

PHO: ANON,

TXT: MALE AND FEMALE ARGUING, NO WEAPONS, NO A
SLT. ARE WITH VEH: GRY SUBURBAN.

TXT: ANON COMP DISCONNECTED, POSS SAID FEMALE

WAS SHOOTING PEOPLE. NO ANSWER ON CB X 2. ###
TXT: 5-10 PEOPLE PHYSICALLY FIGHTING, ALL HAVE
STICKS. HITTING VEHS

[8805 N COLTON ST #49 ,SPK]
#244 LEE, TOM

TXT: BROKE WINDOWS OUT OF VEH:GRY SUBURBAN
[8805 N COLTON ST #49 ,SPK]

/#1177  BRIGGS, NICK

[8805 N COLTON ST #49 ,SPK]

/#1176  BROWN-BIEBER, BENJAMIN

TXT: NOW LEAVING IN VEH:GRY SUBURBAN SB ON COL
TON

TXT: COMP NOW SAYING MALE IS TRYING TO BEAT UP
A FEMALE. NOW SAYING PEOPLE ARE BACK AT LOC
TXT: MY CALLER:COOPER, RON PH#5092182097

TXT: ALL PHYSICALLY FIGHTING NOW

TXT: SOUTH END OF PLOT.###

;, RESTRICTED

,ONE COMP SAID WEST END POSS LEFT




/205529
/205616
/205640
/205640
/205646
/205652

/205704
/205717

/205739

/205752
/205756
/205804
/205810

/205810

/205843
/205903
/205911

/205959
/210002
/210019

/210020
/210026
/210057
/210112
/210117
/210218
/210225
/210232
/210238
/210405
/210434
/210442
/210554

/210636

/210722

/210903
/210935

/210957

(452
(1069
(464
(560
(1069
(1187
(713

(1069

(713
(1069
(761

(1069

(1187
(464
(1069

(1085

(994
(1069

(1123

(1069
(1123

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER
*ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

MISC
ONSCNE
MISC
ASSTER

SASSTER

MISC
MISC
CALLBK

SPREMPT
MISC
CALLBK

MISC
MISC
SPREMPT
*ONSCNE
* PREMPT
MISC
MISC
* PREMPT
*PREMPT
MISC
ONSCNE
MISC
MISC

CALLBK

CALLBK

MISC
CALLBK

REMINQ

L244

B329

K15

B324

F30

P323

B324

B447

K14

B324
B325

B320

B328

L244

K14

K15

B447
F30

L244
L244
B328
B320
B324
P323
pP323
B324

B3214

B324

B324

B329

,WEST SIDE, FOLKS POINTING AT PEOPLE OUT HERE,
HAVE ONE UNIT CHECK FEMALE #49

, SHOULD BE IN #23, COME IN FROM THE EAST, ASKI
NG FOR US TO SHOOT HIM, ARMED WITH A STICK
[8805 N COLTON ST #49 ,SPK]

#452 LESSER, DANNY

,L244 FEMALE NW CORNER OF THE COMPLEX NEED UNI
T FROM THE NORTHEAST

(8805 N COLTON ST #49 , SPK]

#464 OIEN, SHANE E

[8805 N COLTON ST #49 ,SPK]

#560 SPIERING, NATHAN J

,B325 JUST ABOUT OUT

[8805 N COLTON ST #49 ,SPK]

#1187 LEQUIRE, CHRISTOPHER

#1191 FABIAN, BRANDON

[8805 N COLTON ST #49 ,SPK]

#713 HAMILTON, CRAIG

,L244 BEAN BAGS TO THE BACK OF HERE

,B325 GOT BEANBAGS
(8805 N COLTON ST #49 ,SPK]

$994 BODE, CHRISTOPHER

[8805 N COLTON ST #49 ,SPK]

#1085  STONE, DAVID

,B325 TASER DEPLOYED TAKING ONE INTO CUSTODY
,1244 MEDICS WEST SIDE FOR TASER CONTACT
T/PCCO5

,MEDS WEST SIDE OF THE COMPLEX, TASER CONTACT

,WE ARE GOOD HERE

T/PCCO1

, FIRE COMING IN FOR MALE, WAITING FOR UPDATE O
N FEMALE

,B324 WILL CHECK ON THE FEMALE IN #49

, SLOW IT DOWN FOR UNITS COMING

,C4 NO MORE
, UNRESTRICTED

, PREGNANT LADY NOT ASLTD AND DECLINES MEDICS

,WILL TELL MEDS TO DISREGARD THE PREGNANT LADY
, THE GENTLEMAN WE HAVE DETAINED, ASLTD THE WIF
E AND SHE HAS LEFT

T/PCCO2

,SIG 8 NAOMI, 951 805 3397, CAN SHE COME BACK

HOME? WE HAVE HIM DETAINED SO ITS SAFE

T/PCCO1

, SPOKE TO SHANNON WHO SAID WE HAD THE WRONG #

7 #1a

T/PCCO1

,SPOKE TO CAITLYN WHO SAID THAT NAOMI SHOULD B
E W/LE. SHE WALKED OFF W/A FEW OFFICERS. THEN

GOT NAOMI ON THE PHONE WHO SAID THAT SHE WAS W
/LE

anxt, 5329, ,,, , T T .




/211039
/211112

/211216
/212143
/212300
/212310

(1069
(1160
(1069

(1187
(560

)

CALLBK

CALLBK

MISC
MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

B324

B324

B325

B447
P323

TN A A A

T/PCCO6

,S1G 8 7R C.Y SHE COME BACK?

T/PCCO1

, PERSON YOU CALLED IS UNAVAIL RIGHT NOW
,poss npprESS FOR [EEEN

AR
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

#1d




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER —|
SPD 15-200926
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence ASSAULT-SIMPLE 0 | DISORDERLY CONDUCT O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 AﬁEMPDTED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPbNDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DAT_E/TIME OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Mon 06/15/2015 20:42 Mon 06/15/2015 20:15 | Mon 06/15/2015 20:58
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
06/15/2015 22:50
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /138
ADDITIONAL CHARGES
M-10.10.020 DISORDERLY CONDUCT
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
8805 N Colton #49, Spokane, WA 99208 |
_SOLVABILITY FACTORS .
Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

CODE NAME: LAST,

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-1 Mcilwain, Jason L m 03/08/1982 33
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'10" 145 Medium Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP = RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WTY [ | 8805 N Colton #49, Spokane, WA 99208
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS - OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 724-6893
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /13B
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST T MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR 1
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Misdemeanor M-10.10.020 DISORDERLY CONDUCT /90C
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INBICATOR 1
CITATION# DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE o DATE TIME
N 049383 06/15/2015 |20:42 Spokane County Jail 06/15/2015 |20:58
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT %;F:;ﬁi'm SUSPECT ARMED WITH
8805 N Colton, Spokane, WA 99208 B |
Ju'?&fﬁ Eé\RIGRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves X nO
DRIVER'S LICENSE [JFaxe | STATE |SOCIALSECURITYNO  [Jraxe | OTHER ID
nﬁ (0 card) N
IO NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1243 - Valencia, Andres
APPROVAL DATEITIME
#445 - Cordis, Tyle 06/16/2015 06:46

Incidet Report #1 06/16/2015 22:52:30.380




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ) i ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 15-200926

TATTOOS/LOCATION
Back(mushroom red)
MARKS/LOCATION

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-1 F W-White #1b

HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP o RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ALITY ] 1 :

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION N EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

NONE
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT TvicTimor ) B OFNDR. # ]
Victim was Wife ofins. # 11.10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT S Y W

(NA i B

On 06-15-2015 at 2044 hours | was dispatched to 8805 N Colton St. #49 on a Domestic Dispute call,

Upon arrival | went to the North side of the building, where residents were saying the suspect, Jason L. Mcilwain (03-
08-82), was. | was on the third floor when some residents said that Mcilwain was already on the first floor, on the West
side of the building. | approached the North-West corner of the building when | heard Mcilwain yelling at police officers
to shoot him. | also heard some officer yelling to drop the stick. I cleared the corner and | observed Officer Rogan
deploying his Taser. See Ofc. Rogan's report for more details.

When the Taser was deployed, | assisted holding Mcilwain’s right leg and placing the handcuffs (DL) on him. Medics
were requested to out location to take the Taser proves out and to check on his heaith. | read Mcilwain his
Constitutional rights. He stated that he understood them but wished no to talk to us. Mcilwain had some scratches on
his chest and back, scrapes on his knees and elbows, and a small cut on his forehead but could not be determined if
they were from before or after the Taser was deployed. Medics arrived on scene. They took the Taser proves out and
determined that Mcilwain was healthy to be transported to jail.

I transported Mcilwain to Spokane County jail where he was booked for City Assault DV (10.11.010) against his wife,
B2 T - He \vas also charged with Disorderly Conduct (10.10.020), with NOC # N 049383.

| took the wood stick that Mcilwain was holding to property.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer A. Valencia 1243
Team 16




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION . EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER:* - > -7
SPD 15-200926
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 06/16/2015 20:44
INCIDENT CLASSIFICA_TION # ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLAS-S-IFIETION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | DISORDERLY CONDUCT
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLT‘\SSIFICATION #a B ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME o CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
J 06/16/2015 02:39

PRIMARY CHARGE - ) UCR/NIBRS CODE

. S R R L

f A E T et S B s e = EEan Y Lol e
On 06-15-15, at 2042 hours, Officer Valencia and | were dispatched to 8805 N. Colton #49, for a
fight in progress, involving a male and female. See Ofc. Valencia's report for more details.

While heading to the call we were advised there was a male assaulting a female, with a stick. We
were also advised thgre were several people involved in the fight in the parking letawith.legts or
sticks.

On scene | parked on the south east side of the apartment complex. As | walked into the middle of
the complex people were telling me the people involved were on the northwest part of the complex.

As | was heading that way | heard over the radio that Sgt. Lee was out with the suspect to the west.
Sgt. Lee advised the male had a stick and was not following his instructions. Sgt. Lee called for more
units and for officers with less lethal. See Sgt. Lee's report for more details. :

As | ran to the northwest corner of the complex | saw a male, later identified as Jason L. Mcllwain,
standing with a stick or baton in his right hand.

* At the time Mcllwain was a suspect in an Assault (DV) and disorderly conduct.

* Mcllwain was not listening to officer commands to put down the baton. It was unknown if he had
used the baton to assault his wife or others. He was yelling at officers to shoot him while he had the
baton in his hands. There were several people in the area (parking lot) Mcllwain could have went
after with the baton. Officers did not know if the people in the parking lot were friends, family or
victims of Mcllwain.

*Mecllwain was not searched and was only wearing shorts, but did not know if he had other weapons.
| could hear Sgt. Lee telling Mcllwain to put down the baton. Mcllwain was yelling something to the
effect of [Just shoot me!] He made this statement several times. Sgt. Lee was approximately 20 to

30 feet away from where Mcliwain was standing.

I advised him to drop the baton. Mcllwain again yelled,
"No! Shoot me!" Mcllwain was flexing his muscles and leaning against a fence holding the baton

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER . " [ DISTRIBUTION
#1046 - Rogan, Gregory
APPROVAL [ DATETIME

45 - Cordis, Tyler |06/16/2015  06:56

" Supplemental Report #1 0611612015 22:59:36




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION 7 ATTEMPTED INC_IDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 15-200926

Page 2

down to his side. He then started walking to the south towards Sgt. Lee. |

| had my Taser (Conducted Electrical Weapon CEW) out. He was not listening to other officers i
commands. | amid my taser at Mcllwain's abdomen and fired. | was approximately 11 feet away
from Mcllwain when | deployed my taser.

Mcllwain then feel to the ground and | closed distance on him. Mcliwain did drop the baton , but
both hands went under his chest. As | approached | saw one of the probes on the ground near him,
| followed up with a touch stun to Mcliwain's left calf, which completed the circuit.

Other officers were able to pull out Mcliwain hands and handcuff him. As he was rolled over | could
see on of the probes was in his'abdomen above the navel.

sioBE-and check his medical status. AMR arrived onscene ang@esi=-

Medics were-talledto-take ouses |
|
|
|

took out the probe. Mcllwain was cleared by medics.

| was advised later that Mcllwain was taken to the hospital for a mental health evaluation. He did
later tell me and Ofc. Valencia that he did go to the hospital and was discharged, but did not tell us
the reason.

Mcllwain was transported to jail and booked. L !

The baton Mcllwain was holding was measured as 22 inches long by 1 inch thick. It looked like it was
a wood closet coat hanger dowel.

Later Sgt. Lee downloaded my taser and there was one application of 5 seconds at 2049 hours.
The baton and taser cartridge were placed on to property.

| later was advised by Ofc. Brown-Beiber, he talked to the victim and she had bruises and said she
was assaulted with the baton.

Mcllwain was arrested by Ofc. Valencia for City Assault (DV) and Disorderly Conduct.

| had my body camera on at the time of the incident. |

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

06/16/2015 22:59:36.320




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff . - Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 15-200926

Ofc. Rogan, #1046, Team 16




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE RWUMBER'™ = =< T INCIDEMT NUMBER
SPD 15-200926
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue  06/16/2015 02:42
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE DISORDERLY CONDUCT
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 A'I'I'EMEI'ED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
06/16/2015 00:27

PRIMARY CHARGE

UCR/NIBRS CODE

F W-White

05/12/2000 15

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'06" 130 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
E?PTYHDEN? ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
O | 8805 N Colton Street #483, Spokane, WA 99218 e RN
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS "OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(951) 805-3397

T

COD NAME: LAST, I;IRST. MIDDLE
W-2 Everett, James L

M | W-White

12/30/1967 47

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
510" 240 Heavy Brown HAZ - Hazel
&?woﬁ? ADDRESS: STREET'.-CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
8805 N Colton Street #62, Spokane, WA 99218
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 315-4467

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE

M | W-White

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
02/28/2001 14

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

CONF|DENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2IP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

IALITY

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS T OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION o

#1176 - Brown-Bieber, Benjamin

APPROVAL - DATE/TIME

#271 - Kannberg, Eric 06/16/2015 02:40

1

Supplemental Report #1

06/16/2015 22:53:38.739




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Eaeid
TREIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENTNUMBER 3.7« =
ASSAULT- SIMPLE i _ O 15-200926

RACEIETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

F W-White 08/12/2003 11
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
&QWDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP o RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS " |occupaTion EMPLOYER PHONE

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
05/02/2006 9

Fide: fi- A
SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
M W-White
“|eves DESCRIPTORS

MIR-3
HEIGHT

WEIGHT |BUILD

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP o RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY D_
e, iR ] e e
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATIOCN EMPLOYER PHONE

RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF B|RTH/AGE

MIR-4 W-White 08/31/2009 5
HEIGHT ‘waem |BUILD l HAR EVES DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP ~ | RESIDENTIAL STATUS T | PHONE

ALY ]

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS ) OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

On 06/1 5/15 l was dlspatched to 8805 N Colton St. for a report of a fight. Numerous people had
called to say a male was assaulting a woman in the parking lot at that location, and some callers
said people were fighting with sticks there.

As | arrived a person in the area flagged me down and said the fight was happening in the parking
lot on the south side of the complex. | drove into the lot and other people pointed me towards the
alley on the west side of the building, saying the people involved had gone around the west end of
the building. As | pulled into the alley | saw a white male with no shirt standing in the alley, holding a
wooden stick. The male was later identified as Jason Mcilwain.

| stopped my cruiser and exited to talk to Mr. Mcilwain because | suspected he had been involved in
the altercation. As I got out of my car he repeatedly yelled "Shoot me!" | told him to put the stick
down and talk to me, but he ignored me and continued to yell at me to shoot him. | attempted to
engage him in conversation to calm him down and try to get him to comply, but he continued to yell.
He yelled something about his "whore wife" and said he was not going to be able to see his children
any more. | attempted to speak with him about that but he continued to yell for police to shoot him

06/16/2015 22:53:38 879



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Peged

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION =i ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER T 5
ASSAULT-SIMPLE o | 15-200926

and refused to put down his stick. The stick was 2-3' in length and appeared to be at least 1" in
diameter, and appeared as if it were capable of causing serious bodily harm or death if used as a
weapon. There were numerous people from the apartment complex out watching what was going on
due to Mr. Mcilwain's yelling.

| continued to try to get Mr. Mcilwain to put the stick down while other officers approached him, but
he refused to do so and continued to tell me to shoot him. It appeared likely that Mr. Mcilwain would
assault officers if they approached him to take him into custody. Ofc. Rogan then deployed a Taser
to help take Mr. Mcilwain into custody. Mr. Mcilwain fell to the ground when the Taser was deployed
with his hands in front of him. | approached and with the assistance of several other officers was
able to secure Mr. Mcilwain in handcuffs.

| was able to speak with several witnesses to the incident. | first spoke with [ IINGIGEZIEE \Who
provided the following itffformation: [ I was 15 years old and stayed with-her motheffars e
apartment #49. For the past few days a woman known to IIEIETIM 2s (later found to be
m had been staying with them in #49. #1a children were also staying there
in the apartment.

Earlier that day Mr. Mcilwain had been detained for mental health evaluation by Spokane Police.
While he was gone || IEEE as trying to pack up her belongings into a Chevrolet Yukon
parked in front of the apartment. | as outside helping INEEZNE pack the truck when
Mr. Mcilwain walked up.

Mr. Mcilwain grabbed || and pulled her out of the truck, throwing her to the ground. He
also hit her and called her names. At some point in the altercation Mr. Mcilwain retrieved a stick and

began hitting the truck with the stick. [ IENGTGTczIENETTE - out of #49 to see what was
going on. Mr. Mcilwain then punched [ EC in the stomach, causing her to fall to the ground.

Rebecca then went back inside #49.

Mr. Mcilwain was yelling "Let me see the kids," and told him they were at his mother's
apartment (Renee Leavitt in #23). Mr. Mcilwain went to that apartment to try to contact the kids, and
B2 st= ) <d outside to see what would happen. ﬁdmve away in the Chevrolet
when Mr. Mcilwain went to his mother's apartment. After trying to see the kids in #23 Mr. Mcilwain
came back down to the back alley and was saying "That's the last time I'll see them," at which time
he was contacted by police.

| was also able to speak with a witness named James Everett who lived in #62. Mr. Everett provided
the following information: He lived in #62, which was on the third floor of the same apartment
building where #49 was located. There was a parking shelter covering the row of parking spaces
directly in front of the building.

Sup pl &mental Report#‘l T e : i CONTINUEDONrNE)LTPAGEI
e o ] 06/16/2015 22:53:38.895




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

On this day Mr. Everett had been inside his apartment when he heard yelling outside. He went out
onto the front walkway to see what was going on. He could see Mr. Mcilwain standing in the parking
lot holding a stick and heard [ NEZZEE say "Don't hit the Blazer.” Mr. Mcilwain then went under
the parking shelter cover and Mr. Everett heard what sounded like a car being struck by a stick. Mr.
and IS then came out from under the parking shelter into the parking lot where Mr. Everett
could see both of them. Mr. Mcilwain then hit I EEEEZEE ith the stick, using what Mr. Mcilwain
described as a one-handed overhead strike.

Mr. Mcilwain was yelling for his kids and then said he was going to go "kick his mom's ass.” Mr.
Mcilwain started to walk towards his mother's apartment. Mr. Everett knew [ NIESEEE Mother
lived in #23 and was acquainted with her, so he followed Mr. Mcilwain as Mr. Mcilwain walked to #
23. At #23 Mr. Mcilwain knocked on the door and his mother briefly opened it, but then closed the
door again.

- e -\:a-ﬂ\g&ﬁ;;\,’"m_‘-a_‘v: [ agwE o e
Mr. Mcilwain then walked down to the parking lot where he was contacted by police. Mr. Everett
overheard Mr. Mcilwain saying he was going to "kick their asses" (referring to the police) and saying
he was going to "kick Mom's ass” and saying "l want my kids" before being Tased and taken into

custody by police.

Although [IE v 2s not present at the apartment complex at that time, based on the
numerous witness statements detailing that Me: Mcilwain had assaulted his wife he was arrested for
city assault DV and disorderly conduct.

About 30 minutes later dispatch received a call that [ INNEGEEEE had returned to the apartment
complex and was available to be interviewed. | responded and met her in the parking lot for the
Rose Wood Apartments, on the east side of N. Colton St. from where this incident had occurred.

I o vided the following information: She had been staying at #49 for the past few days
because she and Mr. Mcilwain were temporarily homeless and needed a place for their 4 children to
sleep. Earlier in the day on 06/15/15 Mr. Mcilwain had been detained for mental health evaluation
because he was at risk of hurting himself. He had been depressed recently and frequently tried to

hurt himself in front of ([ EGEKZEER

While Mr. Mcilwain was detained Ms. Mcilwain decided to re-pack the Chevrolet Yukon she drove,
which was registered to Mr. Mcilwain. She was at the back of the car packing when she heard
someone say "He's back.” When she looked up she saw Mr. Mcilwain at the open driver's door of
the car. She started to walk towards him to talk to him, but he ran at her and grabbed her. He then
let go of her and got the stick out of the passenger compartment of the Yukon.

Mr. Mcilwain opened the hood of the Yukon and began hitting the engine with the stick. Their
daughter I came out of #49 and Mr. Mcilwain went to talk to Mr. Mcilwain put his

- Supplemental Report#l 1
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ASSAULT-SIMPLE 3] 15-200926

arm around [E and was talking to her. #1a told Mr. Mcilwain to calm down, at which
point Mr. Mcilwain punched ﬁ in the stomach. IIEZEM then went inside and apparently
went out the back of #49 to go to Mr. Mcilwain's mother's apartment. Ms. Mcilwain was able to get

the Yukon started and drove away to get away from Mr. Mcilwain.

BEZE - 2d numerous marks on her arms where she said Mr. Mcilwain had grabbed her. Cpl.
Spiering photographed her injuries as evidence. | conducted a Lethality Assessment Program

screening with IIIEZEEE She answered yes to questions 1, 2, 3, 5, 7, 8, and 9 and screened in
to the program. | contacted a domestic violence advocate and had I speak with the
advocate.

This incident was captured on my body camera.

| CERTIFY (ORSBECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THELAWSSBFETHE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Ofc. Brown-Bieber #1176/B324

ental Report#1 | ENDOF ADDITIONAL REP
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Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Rogel
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION .- | EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-200926 -
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 06/14/2015 20:42

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 . ATTEMPTED

DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY O | ASSAULT-SIMPLE O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEFED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
‘DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

06/15/2015 23:02
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
RRATIV =l , e

I_ respdnded with other officers to 8805 N. Colton on a report t nd.
While enroute, dispatch updated the call to say the man was now armed with a stick and assaulting
others.

Ofc. Brown-Bieber and | arrived and were directed by citizens to the west side of the apartment
complex. Once there we encountered a male armed with a stick and screaming. The man was later
identified as Jason Mcllwain.

Mcliwain was swinging the stick around and repeatedly yelling, "Just shoot me," and "Thank you 83
BB The stick was similar to the handle of a shovel or other garden tool and about two-feet in length.

See Ofc. Brown-Bieber's report as he continued to ask the man to drop the stick and come and talk
to us.

The man ignored commands and continued swinging the stick as a woman with a dog approached
from behind him. She ignored our orders to retreat and stayed within 15 to 25-feet of Mcllwain. We
later learned she was somehow related to the man; she was interviewed by Ofc Briggs. | was
concerned for her safety as Mcllwain was armed with a weapon and acting irrationally. Three other
bystanders located near me and about 40-feet from Mcllwain felt threatened and ran in the opposite
direction.

Mcliwain slowly made his way a little closer to us, coming to about 30-feet from away. Other officers
then approached from the north. | heard those officers giving commands to Mcllwain to drop the
stick. Mcllwain refused and continued swinging the stick in a threatening manner while yelling, "Just
shoot me."

| saw Ofc. Rogan fire his taser, the suspect fall to the ground and then be safely taken into custody
by Rogan, and others. Handcuffing was the only other force used as Mcllwain then became
compliant.

Mcllwain had scrapes on his forehead, right shoulder (front and back) and both knees. |
photographed these injuries.

[ 1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#244 - Lee, Thomas

APPROVAL DATEITIME

#271 - Kannberg, Eric 06/16/2015 03:04
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Other officers interviewed witnesses and the victim.

Sgt. T. Lee
SPD #244

ND OF ADDITION
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Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pege 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER+ © .~~~ :

SPD o 15-200926

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Mon 06/15/2015 20:54

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - © ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
DISORDERLY CONDUCT

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 - T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

0 |
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME ~ [cLearReDTIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME ]
06/16/2015 03:29

PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
con-1 [Cooper, Ronald R |M W-White l 03/28/1959 56
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

6'02" 290 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS B PHONE
ALY 1] .|.8805:N-Galton Street #16, Spokane, WA L e s ofS09)21842097
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (5 (509) 218-2097

On 06 15 15 at approx 2054 hours | responded to 8805 N Colton reference a report of a domestlc
violence assault. While en-route radio advised a male had slapped his girlfriend and pulled her
down to the ground. Several other callers advised a male was punching a female and the male had
a stick of some sort. The incident was taking place in the parking lot of the location.

When | arrived on-scene there was nothing observed on the south side of the complex. While
walking through the court yard of the complex Sgt Lee advised the male was at the west end of the
complex. The gate that allowed exit from the court yard was locked and broken. We had to jump
the rod iron fence to exit the court yard so we could get to the west side of the complex.

When | walked around the corner of the complex on the N/W side | observed the suspect "Jason.”
Jason had been described as a W/M wearing no shirt. | was on the north side of Jason. Other units
had him contained on the south side. The suspect was yelling and holding a stick/bat approx 3 feet
long. The suspect was being directed to drop the stick. The suspect did not follow directives and
kept himself armed with the stick. | directed the suspect to drop the stick, | further advised him that
we did not want to hurt him. The suspect did not put the stick down and just continued to yell. Ofc
Rogan was in a position for a taser application.

When the taser was deployed | quickly moved in to control the suspect. The taser application was
successful causing neuromuscular incapacitation providing us a window of opportunity to gain
control of the suspect. | took control of the suspects right arm. The suspect was in the prone
position and was placed in handcuffs with out further incident. | spoke to the suspect in a caim

1D NO.JNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - DISTRIBUTION
#781 - Russo, Michael

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#445 Cordls Tyler 06/16/2015 06:44

Supplemental Report 1 . 06/16/2015 22:58:41.798
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DISORDERLY CONDUCT a 15-200926

voice. | advised the suspect to take some slow deep breaths and we were getting him medical .
attention. Medics responded to the scene and treated the suspect "Jason:" See Ofc Rogan's report ‘
for more information.

| contacted a male identified as (Cooper, Ron). Ron advised the male Jason has been living at the
location in a vehicle. He sid there was a physical altercation on the south side of the parking lot. He
said at first he observed the physical altercation but then advised he couldn't really see it but heard
it. He advised people were getting pushed against parked vehicles and glass was breaking.

Ron explained that after the altercation in the parking lot Jason was going after a female he believes
is his sister "Rayanne.” He said thats why he thought Jason was walking over to the N/W side of the
complex. After further investigation "Rayanne” was actually Jason's mother.

For more information see othereidrs aHd video footage. s cripppra e e o bR

Jason was arrested for disorderly conduct and city assault DV.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Ofc M Russo #781

© 06/16/2015 22:58:41.814

| Supplemental Report 1
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‘Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER * - :

SPD 15-200926

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Mon 06/15/2015 20:42

'INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

DISORDERLY CONDUCT ] | ASSAULT-SIMPLE O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 - Aﬁgeu INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME  ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

06/15/2015 23:39

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

RACE/ETHNICITY

Leavitt-Mcilwain, Renee A W-White 07/18/1962 52
IHEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
504" 130 Medium Red or Auburn BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WLITY [-]..| 8805:N Colton Street #23, Spokane, WA 99208 e Ly
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(509) 466-1996
On 06-15-15 at approximately 2042 hours, SPD received a call from 8805 N Colton St indicating that
a male was assaulting a female at that location. Further information was that-multiple people were
fighting, and multiple people were armed with sticks. There was an additional caller who claimed a
female was shooting people at the location, and also children were being assaulted by a suspect

with stick.

3

e

First arriving Officers reported that they had found a male in the complex brandishing a stick. The
male was not complying with officers and was yelling at officers to shoot him.

| responded to the scene to assist. After arriving on-scene Sgt. Lee requested a unit bring a bean
bag shotgun, which | did, and then responded to the northwest corner of the complex. There |
observed a shirtless male yelling at officers and holding what appeared to be a wooden stick. | heard
officers directing the subject to drop the stick, and a taser was deployed. The suspect fell to the
ground and | observed as Officer handcuffed the subject.

There were multiple bystanders at the location. | contacted a female who identified herself as the
suspects mother. She identified herself as Renee Leavitt. Leavitt conveyed the following in
summary; she did not observe the incident between her son and his wife, [l She was alerted to her
son's presence when he arrived at her apartment, #23. Her son, Jason Mcilwain, arrived at her
apartment and was yelling and screaming. He was demanding to know the presence of one of his
children and ranted about someone "selling him out.” Leavitt indicated that she believed Mcilwain
was bi-polar and possibly using methamphetamine. She continued that Mcilwain was irate and out of

1D NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER i DISTRIBUTION
#1177 - Briggs, Nick

APPROVAL DATEITIME

#271 - Kannberg, Eric 06/16/2015 03:14

T

Supplemental Report #1 06/16/2015 22:52:51.580
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DISORDERLY CONDUCT O 15-200926

control and that he frequently got into fits of rage as we had observed. She made comments like
"he's so violent" and "when he blows, he blows." She also said that he smashes things when he is
mad.

Leavitt indicated that she observed her son being confronted by Police. She heard police give him
commands to put the stick down. She said that he was saying he "wanted you to shoot him." She
also heard him "yelling for you guys to come and get him."

When | told her that we were investigating if he had assaulted his wife Leavitt stated "that's nothing
new" and continued that the two frequently assault each other. She stated she had not seen any of
the incident today.

See other officer's reports for additional information. Leavitt was lnformed that her son would be

going to jail. S s : TR -

Officer N. Briggs #1177
Spokane Police

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Slrplemental Report M L o DR e B OF ADDITIONAL REPC

06/16/2015 22:52:51.596



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-200926

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Thu 06/18/2015 20:42

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

ASSAULT-SIMPLE 0 | DISORDERLY GONDUCT |
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATrEMEED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPE
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

06/18/2015 16:36

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

CODE 2 . FIRST, IDLE SEX RACEITHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

w-1 Castana, Naomi L F | w-white 04/14/1980 35
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

506" 240 Heavy BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ALTY 7] | 8805 N Colton Street #49, Spokane, WA 99218

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOU/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (951) 805-3397
DRIVER'S LICENSE D FaKE | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. D Fake | OTHERID

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
02/20/2003 12

W-White

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
I(/:\OLH'P:(IDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
8805 N Colton Street #49, Spokane, WA 99218
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

Apartments, 8805 N. Colton St., in
WA regarding a domestic dispute. City Radio Dispatch advised that the male suspect slapped his girlfriend and pulled
her to the ground, the male got a stick out of the vehicle and then hit the female.

Upon arrival the witnesses stated that the suspect was on the south west end of the complex. Ofc. Rogan and | went
over the fence and came around the back of the complex where we found the suspect.

The male was already seen by several witnesses hitting his girlfriend. At this time we knew there was probable cause
for City Assault - DV.

The male was currently sweating and not wearing a shirt. His hair was disorderly and he was being loud. The male was
not reasonable and was not listening to commands. The male was posturing and he looked like he wanted to fight. The

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

#1219 - Manwill, Beatrice

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
06/19/2015

DISTRIBUTION

02:44
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 15-200926

male had not been searched yet and it was unknown whether or not he had more weapons on his person. The male
had baggy cargo shorts that could have easily concealed another weapon. The male was yelling at the top of his lungs
for officers to shoot him while holding a stick.

At this time there were not any other reasonable means of apprehension other than the Taser method. This was a safe
distance from the male and was a less lethal alternative. This was a rapidly evolving incident and after several
commands were given and the fact the male did not place the stick down, it was necessary for Ofc. Rogan to deploy the
Taser and take the male into custody.

I was to the right of Ofc. Rogan when we contacted the male. He was not wearing a shirt, he was sweaty, and he was
holding a stick. Several officers on scene gave commands to the male to put the stick down. The male was not
compliant and yelled back, “Shoot me, Shoot me”. Ofc. Rogan yelled to the male to put the stick down and stated that
we did not want to hurt him. The male refused and Ofc. Rogan deployed the Taser. The male immediately went down
to the ground. Ofc. Rogan and | and other officers placed the suspect in handcuffs (DL) for his safety.

After the male was in custody and receiving medical attention, | contacted the witness, identified as Naomi Castana
inside of her apartment #49. | asked Naomi what happened and she stated the following:

She let victim, identified as #1a stay with her for a few days, in order to help her and her children get back
on their feet. She stated that Tanya and her boyfriend, the suspect, have had several domestic violence incidents in the
past and that she was helping Tanya get away from him.

Today had told her that he beat her in the car and pulled her hair. She had several injuries including bruising and
claw marks on her arms from where he had grabbed her. was packing up her belongings into her car when he
came around the corner. He stated to [JEEE] “ am going to smash your face in”. He put the hood of the car down and
grabbed a stick out of the vehicle. He started hitting the engine with the stick. He took their son [IEZ¢Ill from her arms
and then punched her with his fist in a downward motion about five times.

She fell to the ground. then yelled for help asking Naomi to get the kids in the car as it was her only chance to go.
The suspect then hit her across her stomach with the stick. She got in the car with her two children and left. She thinks
thatmay have went to a friend’s house, but did not know where they Iived. did not have a phone, so we
were unable to contact her.

| talked to Naomi’s daughter, identified as #2d and took her statements. She stated the same thing that her
mother Naomi stated as they were together when the incident occurred.

Ofc. Brown-Bieber took statements from a male that lives at the complex and later came back to interview JEzEJ when
she came back to the residence.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp i Batt Remalning
Lo [dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] {Event Type] [Seconds) [Degrees Celsius] {%])
221 27 Feb 2015 23:15:48 Trigger 5 95
222 27 Feb 2015 23:15:56 Sale 15 20 95
223 27 Feb 2015 23:48:51 Armed 22 95
224 27 Feb 2015 23:49:00 Trigger 5 95
225 27 Feb 2015 23:49:08 Safe 17 23 95
226 27 Feb 2015 23:68:09 Armed 22 95
227 27 Feb 2015 23:58:10 Trigger 5 95
228 27 Feb 2015 23:58:19 Safe 10 22 94
228 28 Feb 2015 00:02:32 Armed 22 94
230 28 Feb 2015 00:02:36 Trigger 2 94
231 28 Feb 2015 00:02:36 Safe 4 23 94
232 28 Feb 2015 00:02:43 Amed 22 94
233 28 Feb 2015 00:02:44 Trigger 4 94
234 28 Feb 2015 00:02:48 Safe 5 23 94
235 28 Feb 2015 00:03:16 Amed 22 94
236 28 Feb 2015 00:03:17 Trigger 3 94
237 28 Feb 2015 00:03:20 Safe 4 23 94
238 28 Feb 2015 00:03:25 Armed 22 94
239 28 Feb 2015 00:03:26 Trigger 5 94
240 28 Feb 2015 00:03:32 Safe 7 24 94
241 04 Mar 2015 21:19:17 Armed 23 94
242 04 Mar 2015 21:19:34 Safe 17 22 94
243 16 Mar 2015 19:49:05 Armed 22 94
244 16 Mar 2015 19:49:05 Trigger 5 94
245 16 Mar 2015 19:49:11 Safe 6 22 94
246 03 Apr 2015 19:46:45 Armed 19 94
247 03 Apr 2015 19:46:46 Trigger 5 94
248 03 Apr 2015 19:46:51 Safe 6 20 94
249 21 May 2015 06:41:03 Armed 25 94
250 21 May 2015 07:01:12 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
251 21 May 2015 08:24:12 Power Save Mode Exit
252 28 May 2015 06:12:13 Armed 24 92
253 28 May 2015 06:32:22 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
254 28 May 2015 21:06:22 Power Save Mode Exit
255 09 Jun 2015 23:30:26 Armed 29 84
256 08 Jun 2015 23:30:40 Safe 14 30 84
257 15 Jun 2015 19:35:21 Armed 21 84
/ZIEBM‘\ 15 Jun 2015 19:35:22 Trigger 5 84
258 15 Jun 2015 19:35:27 Safe 6 21 84

7 JRE-SHFT TEST




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy-Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [OAY s ot v
260 16 Jun 2015 20:48:50 Armed 25 84
:2@ 15 Jun 2015 20:49:06 Trigger 5 84
262 15 Jun 2015 20:49:23 Safe 33 27 84
263 16 Jun 2015 01:15:20 use Unknown
264 16 Jun 2015 01:16:09 Time Sync From 16 Jun 2015 01:16:09' to '16 Jun 2015 01:25:26'
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into farget.




